
 1 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 
 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

1055 Ventura Ave. 
Oak View, CA 93022 

Board Room 
October 12, 2016 

3:00 P.M. 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 

 
5. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the September 28, 2016 Board Meeting. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 9/26/16 – 

10/12/16. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving report 
 
7. Information Items: 
 

a. Lake Casitas Recreation Area Report for August, 2016 
b. Recreation Committee Minutes. 



 2 

c. September 14, 2016 letter from the City of Ojai regarding water 
supply and the State Water Project. 

d. Water Consumption Report. 
e. CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Cost Analysis. 
f. Investment Report. 
 

8. Closed Session 
 

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 
9. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  113.  (Govt. Code 
Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1 

 
Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 

Board Meeting Held 
September 28, 2016 

 
A meeting of the Board of Directors was held September 28, 2016 at the Casitas 
Municipal Water District located at 1055 Ventura Ave. in Oak View, California. 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 p.m. Directors Kaiser, Baggerly, Word, 
and Hicks were present. Director Bergen was absent. Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
Andreas Booher.  There were eight staff members and five members of the 
public in attendance.  President Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments (items not on the agenda – three minute limit). 
 

Angelo Spandrio provided a handout to the board questioning the amount 
of sedimentation in Lake Casitas and suggested that a sedimentation survey be 
completed. 
 

Randy Haney addressed the board stating he did not hear anything about 
the Lake Casitas replenishment plan at the drought summit. You did a nice job in 
representing conservation.  Are there any other contingencies other than State 
Water?  Do you have a plan or are you putting together an ad hoc committee?  
What are we going to do when we run out and when will we run out and what we 
will do before we run out of water.  The best response I can give people who ask 
is we are working on it. 
 

Director Baggerly responded we are working on it and won’t quit.  We are 
doing our job.   

     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum stated he was interviewed on Thursday by UC Davis on 
drought effects throughout the state.  They said we have done well compared to 
other areas.  On Friday morning I met with Ted Moore for two hours.  He gained 
an understanding of water supplies and discuss what is out there.  We looked at 
well maps and I referred him to another geologist and offered to meet with his 
geologist and Jordan Kear. Last Thursday was the drought summit and I can’t 
say enough about our staff that worked through it and our participants who were 
at the meeting.  We tried to hit targets and provide information.  Hopefully we did 
that.  This is the beginning of many meetings we need to conduct to keep our 
public informed.  Ron Merckling and the staff that put that meeting together 
worked diligently and the web site is updated with the recording of the summit.   
 

Saturday at 4:30 in the morning the dam tender noticed something 
occurring on the Rincon main and discovered a pipe separation on a high point 
that was leaking water into the lake.  Staff worked all day Saturday and buttoned 
it up about 10 in the evening.  Sunday morning we had an oak tree fall on an 
unoccupied tent in the recreation area.  I have asked Carol Belser to get our 
arborist in to perform some more assessments in Campground C. 



 2 

 
I have had a conversation with Lou Nagy and they are continuing to work on our 
water assessment and we will see some work product soon.   
 
There is a meeting on October 6th regarding the Matilija Dam removal project.  
 
3. Board of Director Comments. 
 

Director Hicks reported that we have been taken off the Olympic list for 
2024.  The water supply does not meet their specifications.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum added that one of our water leaders, Mr. Randy Siple, 
passed away last week. He was the founder of Rincon Road and Waterworks.  
Director Baggerly suggested we adjourn in his memory. President Kaiser asked 
that we also adjourn in memory of Merle Pittman. 
 
4. Board of Director Verbal Reports on Meetings Attended. 
 

Director Hicks reported on his attendance at the AWA water issues 
committee and attendance at the City of Ventura Take One event.   
 

Director Word attended the AWA reception Reagan Library.  It was well 
attended by elected officials throughout the county.   
 
5. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the September 14, 2016 Board Meeting. 
b. Minutes of the April 27, 2016 Board Meeting. 
c. Recommend approval of the invoice to Alliant Insurance Services, 

Inc. in the amount of $60,942.24 for the renewal of the Special 
Liability Insurance coverage effective 9/29/16 – 9/29/17. 

 
 Suzi Taylor questioned why item b was delayed by five months.  Director 
Baggerly responded they were not distributed.  Mr. Booher informed the board 
that under the Brown Act there is no need to address the comments.  The board 
could direct staff to respond.  Ms. Taylor informed the board that she spoke to 
the board a year ago to the day regarding item c suggesting that bids be sought 
and that waiting for the day before it expires without providing competitive bids is 
not responsible use of public funds.  
 

The consent agenda was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by 
Director Word and approved by the following roll call vote: 

  
AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 

 
6. Review of District Accounts Payable Report for the Period of 9/12/16 – 

9/23/16.        APPROVED 
 
   



 3 

 
Director Hicks questioned #02587 to repair a weed whacker. Ms. Collin 

stated she would research it.  Director Hicks then questioned the $25,300 to 
West Consulting.  Mr. Wickstrum explained that is in regard to the pump plant 
electrical contract for engineering design work that was brought before the board.  
Director Hicks questioned what a bit inspection is.  Mr. Wickstrum explained they 
are inspections done on our larger vehicles.  Director Hicks then questioned the 
refund of $3,972.  Ms. Collin explained that the customer overpaid their utility bill 
by that amount and so it was refunded to them. 
 
 On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks the report 
was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
7. Resolution honoring Andy Benitez on his retirement.  ADOPTED 
 
 The board took turns reading the resolution and thanked Andy for his 
years of service to the district and the rate payers. 
 

Andy told the board that this has been a wonderful experience in an 
agency.  He recalled Steve teaching him how to cross the canal. He added that 
this is a district that has been blessed by God.  This district is unique in 
configuration and installation and there are not too many like this one around. 
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Hicks, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 16-25 
 
8. Resolution setting a public hearing for October 26, 2016 to hear input from 

the public regarding the proposed Lake Casitas Recreation Area Fees and 
Charges.        ADOPTED 

   
  The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 

Hicks and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 16-26 



 4 

9. Resolution to award a contract to Oilfield Electric and Motor of Ventura in 
the amount of $400,960 for the Ventura Avenue Pump Plant No. 1 
Electrical Upgrade, Specification 16-383.   ADOPTED  

 
 

  The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Hicks and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
  Resolution is numbered 16-27 
 
10. Recommend approval of an agreement with Gantzer Water Resources 

Engineering, LLC in the not to exceed amount of $21,200 to provide 
hypolimnetic oxygenation system operational support.  APPROVED 

   
  On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly, the 

above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
11. Recommend approval of a purchase order to West Coast Welding and 

Construction Inc. in the amount of $20,238.88 for the restoration and 
coating of the dam intake screen assembly #3.   APPROVED 

 
  On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word, the 

above recommendation was approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 

 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Personnel Committee Minutes. 
b. Investment Report. 
 
Director Hicks expressed concerns about tying up money in a ten year 

bond.  Ms. Collin explained that we have a ten year ladder and each year we 
have bonds coming to term.  We can sell those bonds if rates go up.  Right now 
that is the best interest rate we can get.  Our portfolio is doing well. 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks, the 

information items were approved by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Hicks, Word, Baggerly, Kaiser  



 5 

  NOES: Directors: None 
 ABSENT: Directors: Bergen 
 
President Kaiser moved the meeting to closed session at 3:45 p.m. with 

Mr. Booher stating the closed session was for a conference with labor 
negotiators and he asked the public to leave the room. 

 
13. Closed Session 
 

a. (Govt. Code Sec. 54957.6) 
Conference with Labor Negotiators:    
Agency Designated Representatives:  Rebekah Vieira, Draza Mrvichin 
Employee Organization: Supervisory & Professional, General Unit and 
Recreation Unit.  

 
President Kaiser moved the meeting back into open session at 4:59 p.m. 

with Mr. Booher stating there is no report to be made. 
 

14. Adjournment  
 

President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 5:00 p.m. in honor of Randy 
Siple and Merle Pittman. 

 
 
      ________________________ 
      James W. Word, Secretary 

 



































 
 

1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
LAKE CASITAS RECREATION AREA 

 
DATE:  October 3, 2016  
 
TO:  Recreation Committee  
 
FROM: Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
   
SUBJECT: Recreation Area Monthly Report for August 2016  
 
 
Visitation Numbers 
 
The following is a comparison of visitations* for August 2016:   
 

 August 2016 August 2015 July 2016 
Visitor Days 84,032 70,376 135,366 
Camps 8,113 9,015 12,124 
Cars 21,008 17,594 33,829 
Boats 145 209 218 
Kayaks & Canoes 10 7 1 

 
Fiscal Year to Date Visitation 

2015/2016 150,544 
2016/2017 219,398 
% Change 45.737 

 
*The formulas for calculating the above attendance figures derived from the daily cash reports are as follows:   
Visitor Days = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + 
campsites occupied +extra vehicles X 4 
Camps = Campsites occupied + extra vehicles 
Cars = Daily vehicles + 30 minute passes X 3 + café passes + attendance at special events + annual vehicle decals + replacement decals + campsites 
occupied + extra vehicles 
Boats = Daily boats + overnight boats + annual decals + replacement decals 
Kayaks & Canoes = Daily kayaks and canoes + overnight kayaks and canoes + annual kayaks and canoes 
 
Boating 
There were 9 cables sold for new inspections, 6 vessels were re-inspected and a total of 363 vessels 
were retagged for August.  Six vessels failed the first inspection in August 2016. With the historic 
drought and receding water levels the launch ramp at Santa Ana no longer could accommodate vessel 
launches and exits, so the 1961 Old Coyote ramp has been successfully put back in use.  
 
Operations 
The summer season continued with good visitation numbers in the Recreation Area in spite of the 
historic drought. The increase comparison of August 2015 and August 2016 is encouraging. 
Astronomy Nights continue to attract customers to the free events. In preparation for the Park Ranger 
division, staff conducted interviews. The Park Ranger Manual is now under review by Casitas’ legal 
counsel.    
     
 



 
 

2 

Incidents 
Incidents in the Recreation Area for the month of August 2016 that include assistance from outside 
services: A report of underage drinking, an eviction with two arrests, an arrest for boating under the 
influence, a traffic collision, and a medical.  
 
Revenue Reporting 
The 2016 unaudited monthly figures below available to date illustrate all Lake Casitas Recreation 
Area’s revenue collected in the respective months (operations, concessions, Water Adventure, etc.) per 
the District’s Financial Summary generated by the Finance Manager.    
 
 

LCRA TOTAL REVENUE 
    

 

$0.00
$100,000.00
$200,000.00
$300,000.00
$400,000.00
$500,000.00
$600,000.00
$700,000.00
$800,000.00

July

FY 16/17
FY 15/16

 
 
 



 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 
Recreation Committee 

 
DATE:   October 4, 2016 
TO:        Board of Directors 
FROM:   Park Services Manager, Carol Belser 
Re:   Committee Meeting of October 4, 2016 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
1. Roll Call.    

Director Bill Hicks 
Director Jim Word  

 Carol Belser, Park Services Manager 
 Joe Evans, Division Officer 
  
 Public – Dee Bennett  
  

2. Public Comments.   
Ms. Bennet mentioned that Lake Casitas may still be under consideration for the 2024 Olympics 
as a rowing venue. She stated that she heard that three venues are under consideration and Lake 
Casitas may still be on the list.  
 

3. Board/Management Comments. 
Director Hicks mentioned an interesting program called “Pivot” on Charter channel that reviews 
water issues and problems around the world. He reported that he had tuned in yesterday and 
thought the program was worth watching.  
 
Carol Belser reported on the upcoming event “One Love Festival” scheduled for this weekend. 
She informed the Committee that the event was scheduled in 2015, but the organizer had to 
cancel it days before. She also reported that the Park Ranger recruitments are moving forward 
and the Park Ranger Manual (policy manual) is now under review by Casitas’ legal team.  
 

4. Review of the August 2016 Recreation Report. 
Carol Belser distributed the draft report for August 2016. She discussed that revenue and 
visitations numbers are up slightly compared to August 2015. Review the Old Coyote launch ramp 
included was in the report, and she informed the Committee that the Maintenance Foremen 
reported that there seems to be a lot more ramp left as the water continues to recede.   
 
The Committee recommended the August 2016 Report be moved forward to the Board as 
information. 
 

5. Discussion Regarding Pest Management. 
Carol Belser referenced the Integrated Pest Management Plan adopted in conjunction with the 
Bureau of Reclamation. She stated that there was a meeting yesterday with the General Manager 
on a concern over the Polyphagous Shot Hole Borer an invasive pest that the County of Ventura’s 
Agriculture Commissioner’s Office had alerted Casitas about in March 2015, and had place traps 



 2 

in the LCRA last year. The pests are detrimental to different agricultural, ornamental and wildland 
trees including oaks and sycamores. Although the traps were negative, firewood is a vehicle to 
transport the pest and the District may ask for additional detection traps. Discussion continued on 
ground squirrel abatement and Belser reported that the lake does not use anti-coagulants due to 
the possibility for secondary poisoning. Director Word stated he will talk to Mike Moler about 
squirrel abatement use at the dam.   

 
6. Review of Incidents and Comments. 

Joe Evans reported on incidents in the LCRA for the months of August and September 2016.  









Consumption Report

Water Sales FY 2016-2017 (Acre-Feet)         Month to Date

2016 / 2017 2015 / 2016

Classification Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Total Total

AD Ag-Domestic 564 513 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1077 939

AG Ag 451 386 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 837 673

C Commercial 75 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 155 141

DI Interdepartmental 8 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 16

F fire 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I Industrial 2 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

OT Other 28 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 30

R Residential 121 117 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 238 228

RS - P Resale Pumped 147 236 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 383 131

RS - G Resale Gravity 163 169 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 332 943

TE Temporary 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5 7

Total 1,562 1,528 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,091 3,110

Total 2015 / 2016 1,421 1,689 1,781 1,559 1,396 1,364 373 660 555 1,001 1,142 1,404 N/A 14,345



CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) - Cost Analysis 

Services Legal Labor Other Total

& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2011 / 2012 -289.50 42,560.00 11,098.37 0.00 53,368.87

2012 / 2013 831.82 223,462.77 14,836.68 0.00 239,131.27

2013 / 2014 29.89 91,878.06 3,835.65 0.00 95,743.60

2014 / 2015 0.00 68,457.10 0.00 0.00 68,457.10

2015 / 2016 6.12 152,811.84 2,938.86 0.00 155,756.82

July 0.00 5,624.87 0.00 0.00 5,624.87

August 0.00 21,652.74 221.06 0.00 21,873.80

September 97.98 19,326.07 0.00 0.00 19,424.05

October 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

November 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

December 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

January 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

June 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total YTD Cost 97.98 46,603.68 221.06 0.00 46,922.72

Total Cost 676.31 625,773.45 32,930.62 0.00 659,380.38

Tax Assessment - County of Ventura: 2015 / 2016 -460,342.64

Total CMWD CFD 2013-1 Cost 199,037.74

Prepared by dcollin 10/6/2016 Page 1



   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

10/06/16

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

Federal Farm CR Bank 31331VWN2 4/13/2026 $931,845 $923,036 1.901% 5/9/2016 4.76% 3427

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFK71 3/9/2026 $854,193 $843,990 2.790% 3/28/2016 4.35% 3393

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFNR4 11/18/2024 $808,524 $799,652 2.870% 11/18/2015 4.12% 2922

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 3133EFYH4 2/8/2027 $1,015,428 $1,002,230 3.000% 3/24/2016 5.17% 3722

*TB Federal Farm CR Bank 33133EFHV2 10/13/2022 $587,827 $580,070 2.200% 10/23/2015 2.99% 2167

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 6/14/2019 $1,367,811 $1,369,616 1.625% 10/3/2012 7.06% 968

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A0EN6 12/10/2021 $544,339 $535,250 1.107% 5/9/2016 2.76% 1864

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3130A5R35 6/13/2025 $770,137 $768,132 2.875% 2/19/2016 3.96% 3127

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $474,673 $459,766 1.203% 7/14/2016 2.37% 2492

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313383YJ4 9/8/2023 $939,076 $908,578 1.203% 7/14/2016 4.68% 2492

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 6/11/2021 $664,673 $667,408 5.625% 1/16/2013 3.44% 1685

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/2017 $1,041,241 $1,047,730 5.125% 1/3/2012 5.40% 401

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 1/13/2022 $677,201 $693,422 2.375% 9/8/2014 3.58% 1897

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ES80 11/15/2016 $683,316 $683,813 1.375% 3/12/2012 3.53% 39

*TB Federal National Assn 31315P2J7 5/1/2024 $805,893 $788,706 1.721% 5/1/2016 4.07% 2725

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0ZR7 9/6/2024 $1,484,228 $1,474,822 2.625% 5/25/2016 7.60% 2850

*TB Federal National Assn 3135G0K36 4/24/2026 $2,531,840 $2,524,850 2.125% 5/25/2016 13.02% 3438

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 7/15/2018 $1,126,098 $1,162,051 1.375% 7/6/2010 5.99% 639

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF4 1/15/2020 $1,124,619 $1,178,892 1.375% 11/18/2015 6.08% 1179

*TB US Treasury Note 912828WE6 11/15/2023 $768,748 $827,363 2.750% 12/13/2013 4.27% 2559

Accrued Interest $154,511

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $19,201,710 $19,393,886 99.98%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $449 $449 0.61% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,854 $2,854 0.68% Estimated 0.01%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $19,205,013 $19,397,189 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $19,212,521 $19,409,771

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $19,022,545 $19,347,334

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $5,418,804 $5,418,804

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $3 $3 0.01%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $24,623,820 $24,815,996

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $22,418,092 $22,565,380

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	10 12 2016 Agenda
	9-28-16 Min
	Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District
	Board Meeting Held
	September 28, 2016

	Bills
	LCRA 08Aug.2016
	Rec Minutes 10.4.2016
	UCASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
	UMINUTES
	FROM:   Park Services Manager, Carol Belser
	URECOMMENDATION:
	It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report.
	UBACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW:

	Ltr from City of Ojai
	Consumption 2016 - 2017
	CFD No. 2013-1 (Ojai) Monthly Costs 2016-2017
	Investment Report 10-06-16

